
MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL HOUSE MEMBERS

FROM: REP. DAN FRANKEL

DATE: OCTOBER 1,2012

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RESOLUTION - DESIGNATING OCTOBER 22 -26 AS 'NO
PLACE FOR HATE" WEEK IN PENNSYLVANIA

I plan to introduce a resolution designating the week of October 22,2012 as "No Place for Hate Week" in
Pennsylvania and commending the Anti-Defamation League on its 99tr year and for its efforts to promote
their No Place for Hate@ program through our schools and our youth.

The No Place for Hate@ program is an outreach efforl designed to empower schools and communities to
challenge racism, hatred, anti-Semitism, and bigotry in all forms. By reducing bias and increasing
appreciation for diversity, No Place for Hate@ is an innovative and powerful method for building
communities of respect.

The No Place for Hate@ program is currently working in 200 schools, 4 communities, g YMCAs, and 1

Police Athletic League state-wide, and is continually expanding.

If you would like to join me as a co-sponsor for this resolution, please contact Carrie Goodyear in my
office via email (cgoodyea@pahouse.net) or phone (705-7019).


